To:

Dear ,

RE: Direct Interconnection between

We are writing to confirm our previous discussions regarding the difect intercorirfectiorr for voice
mobile traffic between the networks of and . Both parties agree to have a

prior to the finalisation of a formal direct interconnection agreement which is being
discussed by both parties. Based on the following understandings , both parties
agree to proceed the interconnection arrangement not later than :

1. Both and shall arrange their own quantity of transmission circuits (leased E1
or T3) in accordance with agreed capacity requirements to receive voice traffic from the
other party’s mobile switches.

2. Both and agree to have a minimum traffic volume commitment on per El
base. For every outgoing E1 circuit directly connected to the other party, the originating
party has to send a minimum of 13,333 erlang (800,000 minutes) to the terminating party
per calendar quarter.

3. The traffic receiving party shall arrange sufficient switch capacity to cater for the
maximum capacity of incoming circuits to terminate incoming voice calls.

4. Reconciliation of bilateral mobile traffic is to be conducted . For any

imbalance traffic and shortfall of the minimum traffic requirement per El circuit, the

party sending less than the required minimum traffic per E1 circuit is required to make up
the shortfall-in the mext calendar.quarter.

The term for the interconnection will be at least 24 months.

6. Both parties agree to execute the formal direct interconnection agreement within
months from the date of this letter.

b

Yours faithfully Acknowledged and accepted by:
For and on behalf of For and on behalf of





